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Don Negaard

From: Fahn, Patrick J. [pfahn@state.nd.us]

Sent:  Tuesday, April 11, 2006 9:20 AM

To: Wahl, Al; Patrick Durick; Don Negaard

Cc: -Grp-PSC Commissioners; -Grp-PSC Public Utilities; -Grp-PSC Legal
Subject: Hearing date for PU-05-451_Midcontinent/NDTC

Greetings everyone,

Please provide as soon as possible suggested hearing dates for a Further Hearing to
determine an interim wholesale discount rate in the event that parties are unable to negotiate a
rate for a wholesale discount on retail services for resale. The hearing will also include the
issue concerning the need for a true-up provision in the event an interim rate is determined.

The hearing needs to be held in time for a Commission decision prior to the expiration of the
90 day period at which time NDTC will begin providing retail services at wholesale prices for
resale.

Please include Judge Wahl in your responses.
Patrick J. Fahn

Chief Engineer, Public Utilities Division

600 East Boulevard

Bismarck ND 58505-0480

701-328-4077

701-328-2410 (fax)

pfahn@state.nd.us



